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From : GM Central railway <gm@cr.railnet.gov.in>
Subject : Fwd: Report of inquiry in the Accident on 02.06.23 at BNBR

To : M S Uppal <cso@cr.railnet.gov.in>, PCSTE Central Railway
<cste@cr.railnet.gov.in>, pcecr@rediffmail.com, Rajesh Arora
<ce@cr.railnet.gov.in>, comcrgeneral@gmail.com, MUKUL JAIN
<mmukul.jainn@gov.in>, DRM CR <drm@bb.railnet.gov.in>, DRM BSL
CR <drm@bsl.railnet.gov.in>, DRM_NGP_CR <drm@ngp.railnet.gov.in>,
DRM SUR C.R <drm@sur.railnet.gov.in>, DRMPA CR
<drm@pa.railnet.gov.in>, drmbb@rediffmail.com, drmcrngp@gmail.com,
drmoffice2011@gmail.com, drmpune@gmail.com

Email DRM BSL CR

Fwd: Report of inquiry in the Accident on 02.06.23 at BNBR

Fri, Jun 30, 2023 01:34 PM
3 attachments

From: "CRS S. E. Circle" <crssec@er.railnet.gov.in>
To: "GM ECoR" <gm@ecor.railnet.gov.in>
Cc: "GM SECR" <gm@secr.railnet.gov.in>, "GME.RLY ER" <gm@er.railnet.gov.in>, gm@nr.railnet.gov.in,
"GM Central railway" <gm@cr.railnet.gov.in>, "GM NFR" <gm@nfr.railnet.gov.in>, "gmscr"
<gm@scr.railnet.gov.in>, "General Manager NCRly" <gm@ncr.railnet.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 10:05:18 AM
Subject: Fwd: Report of inquiry in the Accident on 02.06.23 at BNBR

From: "CRS S. E. Circle" <crssec@er.railnet.gov.in>
To: chiefcom@rediffmail.com
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 7:19:18 AM
Subject: Report of inquiry in the Accident on 02.06.23 at BNBR

 Sir,
The Report of the Statutory Inquiry in the accident of the Train No.12841 (Shalimar-Chennai Coromandal
Express), the Goods Train No. N/DDIP, and the Train No. 12864 (SMVT Bengaluru-Howrah
Express) at Bahanaga Bazar station on 02.06.2023, at about 18:56 hrs, in Kharagpur-Ranital section
of Kharagpur Division in South Eastern Railway, is enclosed herewith.
As the size of the document is large, it is divided in the two parts; the Annexures are also sent in three parts
in the subsequent mails. 
A.M.Chowdhary
CRS/S.E.Circle
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